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	Dukes County Emergency Management Agency

9 Airport Road, Edgartown, Ma.


RR1  Box 860

Vineyard Haven, MA 02568

Phone: 508-696-3811  Fax: 508-696-3841

email: emergencymanagement@dukescounty.org
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Chuck Cotnoir, Director
	
	Dukes County
Emergency Management 



August 1, 2008

To Whom It May Concern,

It is my understanding that Lieutenant Donald Rose of the Dukes County Sheriff’s Office has voiced interest in Emergency Management Services here on Martha’s Vineyard.  As a resident of the town of Tisbury, Mr. Rose would serve his community well, with his knowledge and experience in law enforcement and emergency preparedness, should an opening become available in Tisbury

As the County Emergency Management Director, I would strongly support any efforts to include Mr. Rose in the Tisbury Emergency Management process.

Sincerely,

Chuck Cotnoir, Director
Dukes County Emergency Management Agency







